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Kahler, Pam

From: Basford, Sarah

Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2013 11:06 AM
To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: RE: LRB 1973/1-- gift annuities

Could you put a reminder note on the companion for us to jacket it once it comes out to us?
Thanks!

Sarah Basford

Senior Program Assistant
Legislative Reference Bureau
1 East Main St., Suite 200
Madison, Wi 53703

(608) 266-3561

From: Kahler, Pam
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2013 11:04 AM
To: Basford, Sarah
Subject: RE: LRB 1973/1-- gift annuities

Notyet. | have been waiting for this one to get out of editing.

From: Basford, Sarah

Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2013 11:03 AM
To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: FW: LRB 1973/1-- gift annuities

Is there a companion to -1973?

Sarah Bosford

Senior Program Assistant
Legislative Reference Bureau
1 East Main St., Suite 200
Madison, WI 53703

(608) 266-3561

From: Kovach, Robert

Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2013 11:01 AM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: FW: LRB 1973/1-- gift annuities

Please jacket a senate version of this bill for Senator Lasee

Thanks!

Rob Kovach

Policy Advisor/Committee Clerk
Office of Senator Frank Lasee
(608) 266-3512

From: Rossetto, Matt
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2013 10:44 AM




To: Kovach, Robert
Subject: LRB 1973/1-- gift annuities

Hi Rob-

Bill and memo are attached. Let me know what you think. Thanks!
Matt

Matt Rossetto

Office of Representative Dean Knudson

30" Assembly District
{608) 266-1526
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AN ACT t6 create 632.65 of the statutes; relating to: exemption from regulation

for certain annuities and providing a penalty.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

An annuity is an insurance contract under which the insurer agrees to pay the
person covered under the annuity (annuitant) periodic payments, starting
immediately or at a future date, for a set period of time or an indefinite period of time,
such as for the remainder of the annuitant’s life. Annuities and their sale are
regulated by the office of the commissioner of insurance (OCI). This bill exempts
from all regulation by OCI a qualified charitable gift annuity, which is defined in the
bill as an annuity: 1) that is established under a transaction that is treated, for
federal income tax purposes, partly as a charitable contribution and partly as an
investment in an annuity contract, and 2) for which the obligation to pay is not an
“acquisition indebtedness” under a provision in the Internal Revenue Code. To meet
the second criterion just described, an annuity must be the sole consideration issued
in exchange for property, if the value of the annuity is less than 90 percent of the
value of the property; must be payable over the life of one or two individuals in being
at the time the annuity is issued; and must be payable under a contract that does not
guarantee a minimum amount, or specify a maximum amount, of payments and that
does not provide for an adjustment in the amount of the annuity payments by
reference to the income received from the transferred, or any other, property.

The bill requires that an agreement for a qualified charitable gift annuity
contain a disclosure statement that the annuity is not insurance, is not subject to
regulation by the commissioner of insurance (commissioner), and is not protected by
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an insurance guaranty fund or association. The bill requires a charitable
organization that issues qualified charitable gift annuities to provide written notice
that satisfies specified requirements to the commissioner no later than the date on
which it executes its first qualified charitable gift annuity agreement after the
enactment of the bill. If a charitable organization does not comply with the
requirements under the bill, the commissioner may send the charitable organization
a letter demanding compliance and may order a charitable organization that does not
comply within 45 days after receiving such a demand letter to pay a forfeiture of up
to $1,000 for each qualified charitable gift annuity issued out of compliance.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 632.65 of the statutes is created to read:

632.65 Annuities exempt from regulation. (1) In this section:

(a) “Charitable organization” means a domestic or foreign corporation
conducted without profit and engaged solely in bona fide charitable, religious,
missionary, educational, or philanthropic activities.

(b) “Qualified charitable gift annuity” means an annuity that satisfies all of the
following:

1. The annuity is established under a transaction that, for federal income tax
purposes, is treated partly as a charitable contribution under section 170 of the
Internal Revenue Code and partly as an investment in an annuity contract under
section 72 of the Internal Revenue Code.

2. The annuity meets the requirements of an annuity for which the obligation
to pay is excluded from the definition of “acquisition indebtedness” under section 514

(c) (B) of the Internal Revenue Code.
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(2) Except as provided in this section, notwithstanding any provision of chs.
600 to 646 to the contrary, a qualified charitable gift annuity is not subject to
regulation under chs. 600 to 646.

(3) A charitable organization that issues qualified charitable gift annuities
shall include in an agreement for a qualified charitable gift annuity that is issued
after the effective date of this subsection .... [LRB inserts date], the following
disclosure statement: “A qualified charitable gift annuity is not insurance under the
laws of this state and is not subject to regulation by the commissioner of insurance
of this state or protected by an insurance guaranty fund or an insurance guaranty
association.”

(4) A charitable organization that issues qualified charitable gift annuities in
this state shall provide written notice to the commissioner no later than the date on
which it executes its first qualified charitable gift annuity agreement after the
effective date of this subsection .... [LRB inserts date]. The notice shall do all of the
following:

(a) Contain the signature of an officer or director of the charitable organization.

(b) Identify the name and address of the charitable organization.

(c) Include a copy of the letter from the Internal Revenue Service granting the
charitable organization tax—exempt status as an entity described under section 501
(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

(d) Certify that the annuities issued by the charitable organization are
qualified charitable gift annuities.

(5) (a) If a charitable organization that issues qualified charitable gift

annuities does not comply with the requirements of this section, the commissioner
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‘BILL SECTION 1
may, by certified mail, send the charitable organization a letter demanding that it
comply with the requirements.

(b) If, within 45 days after receipt of the demand letter, the charitable
organization fails to comply with the requirements of this section, the commissioner
may order the charitable organization to pay any of the following forfeitures:

1. If the charitable organization does not provide written notice to the
commissioner under sub. (4), or if the written notice does not include all of the
information required under sub. (4), a forfeiture of up to $1,000 for each qualified
charitable gift annuity issued by the charitable organization after the date on which
the charitable organization was required to send the written notice.

2. A forfeiture of up to $1,000 for each qualified charitable gift annuity issued
by the charitable organization after the effective date of this subdivision .... [LRB
inserts date], under an agreement that does not contain the disclosure statement
under sub. (3).

(END)




